



Gwendal Debaussart

French Nationality
Born: 2000-10-24
Bureau 3S28,
ENS Paris-Saclay

About me

Hello! I'm Gwendal, PhD student at Centre Borelli, the mathematics lab of the École Normale Supérieure Paris Saclay. I'm currently working on my PhD thesis on "graph representation learning for multiview data", supervised by Argyris Kalogeratos. My main reserach interest are: random-walk-based learning, diffusion methods, multimodal learning and graph machine learning in general.

Contacts

Mail: gwendal.debaussart@ens-paris-saclay.fr
Website: gwendal-debaussart.fr
Gitlab: [Gwendal200](https://gitlab.com/Gwendal200)
Research Gate: [Gwendal-Debaussart](https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Gwendal-Debaussart)

Languages

French (Maternal)
English (Fluent)
Brezhoneg (Amateur)

Programming Languages

CSS/HTML
Python
Typst

Prices & Grant

MixtAi excellence scholarship (2022-2023)
FMJH Hackathon Winner (2023) (EDF & Groupe Atlantic)

Hobbies

Graphic design, web development, making music, tattoo, photography, hiking, climbing, biking, arts.

Education

PhD "Graph representation learning for multi-view data" → Centre Borelli, École Normale Supérieure Paris-Saclay	2023 – Ongoing
Master 2: Mathematics and Artificial Intelligence → Université Paris-Saclay	2022 – 2023
Summer School IHP Gesda → Cargèse	Summer 2022
Master 1: Mathematics and Artificial Intelligence → Université Paris-Saclay	2021 – 2022
Bachelor Degree in Mathematics → Université Versailles Saint-Quentin	2018 – 2021

Experiences

Teaching Assistant (details on my website) → Université Versailles Saint-Quentin, Université Paris-Saclay	2023 – Ongoing
Research Internship: Graph representation learning for multiview data May. 2023 – Oct. 2023 → Centre Borelli, École Normale Supérieure Paris-Saclay	
Mentoring → Université Versailles Saint-Quentin, Université Paris-Saclay	2019 – 2022

Papers

Papers coming soon.

